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24 April 2014

RMS Ref: SYD12/00153/2
Your Ref: 10/10349

Manager — Industry

Industry, Key Sites and Social Projects

The Department of Planning & Infrastructure
GPO Box 39

SYDNEY NSW 2001

Attention: Andrew Hartcher

MINTO MALTING AND GRAIN PROJECT
PROPOSED SECTION 75W MODIFICATION (MP08_0157 MOD 2)

Dear Mr Chris,

Reference is made to your correspondence dated 4 April 2014 with regard to the abovementioned
Section 75W modification, which was referred to Roads and Maritime Services (RMS) for comment
in accordance with Schedule 3 of the State Environmental Planning Policy (infrastructure) 2007.

RMS has reviewed the development application and raises no objection subject to a Construction
Traffic Management Plan (TMP) detailing construction vehicle routes, number of trucks, hours of
operation, access arrangements and traffic control being submitted to Council for approval prior to
the issue of the Construction Certificate.

Should you require any further clarification in this matter, please do not hesitate to contact Stella
Qu on 02 8849 2520 or via email at Stella.Qu@rms.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely,

Ste =

Stella Qu
AJ/Senior Land Use Planner
Network Management, Network and Safety Section
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